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Mr P O’'Sullivan
PO Box 122

MAGALIES VIEW
2067 2006 -04- 12

Dear Mr O'Sullivan
INVESTIGATION INTO ALLEGATIONS OF POLICE MISCONDUCT

Your e-mail dated 17 January 2006 refers.

In its report to me, the Independent Complaints Directorate stressed that you wished to keep the names
of potential witnesses confidential and further stressed that a full investigation had been hampered by a
lack of cooperation from your side.

Under the circumstances, | am quite willing to re-open the investigation, subject to an undertaking by
yourself to cooperate fully with such investigation. Itis of particular importance that full particulars should
be made available to the ICD of any potential witnesses in this regard.

This matter will be referred to the ICD upon receipt of an unqualified undertaking to cooperate from

yourself.

With kind regards

e

C'NQAKULA, MP
MINISTER



